GM Powertrain

DATE: May 1, 2015
TO: Industry Test Sponsors
FROM: Andrew Buczynsky

SUBJECT: GM dexos® Turbocharger Coking Test Registration

Starting May 11, 2015, GM dexos® Turbocharger Coking (GMTC) test will be available for
test registration. General Motors is requiring test registration of all formulations used to
support dexos® approval and licensing through the dexos® Test Registration Center website.
GMTC tests run prior to May 11, 2015, may be submitted to General Motors for review.
Those tests deemed by General Motors as fulfilling turbocharger coking requirements of the
new dexos® specification are permitted to be registered retroactively.

The dexos® Test Registration Center contact information is:

Manager: Sean Moyer

Phone Number: 412-365-1035
Email: sam@dexostrc.org
Website: https://dexosTRC.org

For those who are interested in scheduling and registering tests online, please visit the
dexos® Test Registration Center website (https://dexosTRC.org). If you have any
questions please contact Sean Moyer.
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